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QUESTION 1
Does the Design Team require:

A.	 Design Team leader + architect or landscape 	
	 architect?

	 OR

B.	 Design Team leader + architect or landscape 	
	 architect + all others on the list?

ANSWER 1 
The Design Team should include experienced, 
qualified and licensed professionals that can 
implement the project.

QUESTION 2 
The Submission Requirements asks for a succinct 
resume for up to two key players (max 2 pages). 
Does this mean two pages for each key team player 
or two pages including each key team player?

ANSWER 2 
The submission may include two pages total.

QUESTION 3 
Are there any underground utilities or above ground 
limitations that would limit the designs weight or 
size of footprint?

ANSWER 3 
Yes. The monument site is located above 
underground utilities. The Phase 2 RFP will outline 
the constraints.

QUESTION 4
What are the horizontal limits of the monument 
footprint?

ANSWER 4 
The RFP to be issued to the Finalists will define the 
horizontal limits of the monument footprint. The 
maximum area will be approximately 40m2.

This addendum is issued to clarify the RFQ and to answer the following questions received: 
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QUESTION 5
Is there a maximum height of  the monument?

ANSWER 5 
The RFP to be issued to the Finalists will define the 
vertical height  limit of the monument.

QUESTION 6
Does the budget include site preparation and a base 
or plinth?

ANSWER 6 
Yes. The RFP to be issued to the Finalists will 
define certain budget exclusions such as the cost of 
relocating “Territorial Prerogative.”

QUESTION 7 
What construction materials are acceptable for the 
monument?

ANSWER 7 
The RFP to be issued to the Finalists will specify that 
the monument materials must be high quality and 
durable to ensure long term sustainability and low 
maintenance. 

QUESTION 8 
Can electrical power and lighting be incorporated in 
the monument?

ANSWER 8 
Yes. The RFP to be issued to the Finalists will 
specify that lighting must respect the NCC Capital 
Illumination Plan.

QUESTION 9 
Should the subject of the monument be “Lord 
Stanley” or the “Gift?”

ANSWER 9
The Finalists will be asked to submit designs that 
meet the “project vision” outlined in the RFQ.


